
-----Original Message----- 
From: Accardo, Brian <baccardo@sfwmd.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 7:43 PM 
To: Sawyer, Thomas <tsawyer@sfwmd.gov> 
Cc: Kowalsky, Carlyn <ckowalsk@sfwmd.gov>; Collins, Stephen <smcollins@sfwmd.gov>; Palmer, Ray 
<rpalmer@sfwmd.gov> 
Subject: Re: Final Documents 
 
We are done. Documents being uploaded for public. Thank you. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Nov 7, 2018, at 7:41 PM, Sawyer, Thomas <tsawyer@sfwmd.gov> wrote: 
>  
> Carlyn/Steve: 
>  
> I’m working from home, and trying to address Ben’s latest comments to the Okeelanta Lease 
amendment.  I have done so, and saved the document as “v6” (today’s date - version 6), and it is 
attached in WORD.  Ben’s comments are de minimus at best, and they aren’t worth any aggravation, but I 
have addressed them nonetheless by way of the attached WORD file (v6). 
> That said, I did speak with Ben after his e-mail, and he told me that if his latest comments are giving 
rise to any hardship that they can be ignored. 
>  
> That leaves 2 options: 
>  
>  
>  1.  Use the attached as the agreed upon amendment (thereby  
> incorporating Ben’s comments); or  2.  Use the last version before Ben’s last minute comments (it’s the 
version Steve has 15 hard copies of).  That version was sent to everyone electronically earlier this 
afternoon. 
>  
> On another note, the attached PDF file is the EAA Lease itself which Steve has 15 hard copies of.  I am 
also attaching that instrument in WORD if you need it in that format, but be aware that the WORD version 
of the EAA Lease does not have the Exhibits attached to it. 
>  
> Hope this all makes sense and provides enough flexibility to upload things as necessary. 
>  
> Call me and I can address any questions. 
>  
>  
> [cid:image001.png@01D13193.CA1E1E20] 
>  
>  Thomas R. Sawyer, Senior Attorney 
>  Florida Bar Certified as a Specialist in Real Estate Law  Office of  
> Counsel, South Florida Water Management District 
>  3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 1410, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406 
>  Phone: 561-682-6257; E-Mail:  
> tsawyer@sfwmd.gov<mailto:tsawyer@sfwmd.gov> 
>  
> [RealEstate iicon] 
>  
> Florida enjoys a broad public records law.  Any e-mails to or from this address are subject to review by 
the public unless exempt by law. 
>  
> <Amend Lease C-12547 (District 11.7.18 v6).docx> <EAA Clean (District 
> 11.7.18 v2).pdf> <Clean EAA Lease (District Draft 2018-11-07 v2).docx>  
> <image001.png> <image002.jpg> 
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